

22nd January 2020

Mrs J Richards, 88 High Street,
Balsham
CB21 4EP. Parish Clerk
j.richards597@btinternet.com

WEST WICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Members:

You are hereby summoned to the meeting of the Parish Council to be held in the Village Hall, West Wickham on **Monday 27th January at 7.30pm.**

Public and press:

You are invited to attend the whole meeting and are welcome to speak at the end of the meeting.

AGENDA

1. Apologies

2 Declaration of Interest: To notify the Clerk of any declarations of interest from members for any items to be discussed.

3. Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 25th November to be signed as correct.

4. Chairman of CAPALC, Henry Clerk: Presentation about CAPALC.

5. Matters arising:

a) *Hedges along Footpath No.8:* Update

b) *Meeting with Nicola Burdon – report dist. By Cllr. Schuilenburg.*

6. Correspondence:

Letter from Fewes Consortium Ltd. re changes to planning decision making, with response from South Cambs.

7. Planning:

Work req.

P.C.

SCDC

S/2419/19/FL	Mr Vanou	Pond Meadow, High St spur	Rest., altn. & ext. to existing 3 bay cart shed & study annexe	Supt.	Approved
S/2390/19/DC	A Matarazzo	51 High St.	Discharge of conditions 3		
S/3297/19/FL	Mr Winstone	20 High St	Rem.of exist.timber shed etc	Supt.	Appr.
S/3626/19/LB	R.Giles	61 Streetly End	Replace single to double glazed windows	Supt.	Appr.
S/3831/19/PA	W Stone	NW of The Meadow	Prior app. For proposed change of use from barn to 2 dwelling houses.	Unsupt.	
S/3751/19/FL	T Licence	91 High St.	Link to annex	Supt.	Appr.
S/4109/19/FL	A Hazlehurst	3 Maypole Croft	Erection of front porch & annex.	8/12/19	Appr.

S/3964/19/FL	Mr Winstone	20 High St.	Dem.of rear store & erection of single grg. Etc.	Supt	Appr
S/4286/19/RM	W Stone	The Meadow	App.of matters res. For appearance, landscaping, layout following OL plsn.prtmidion D/3740/17/OL for the erection of a dwelling house etc.	Supt	

a) S/3831/19/PA – update on outcome re previous use.

b) Complaints about lights at new build in High St. – update.

7. Finance:

a) Update of Accounts distributed to Councillors.

b) *Authorised payments:*

£ 10.00 British Royal Legion wreaths (cheque 906) paid

£152.60 HMRC 3rd qrt. PAYE (cheque 907) (paid)

£424.51 J Richards Dec/Jan salary + 2.5% increase with back pay from April 2019 (chq.908).

£ 52.00 E&E Plumridge Ltd Inv. 0061 printing of Village Voice Oct.19 (chq.909)

c) *Monies received:*

d) *Discuss budget and agree Precept.*

8. Traffic & Parking issues:

- a) Local Highways Improvement scheme – speed buffer zones to discuss.
- b) 30mph sign in Streetly End – Update.
- c) Speed Indicator & Speed Watch reports

9. Maintenance:

- a) Blocked drain – update
- b) Flooding at Streetly End (see Cllr.AS report)
- c) Pot hole at Streetly End & 30mph road marking renewal (see Cllr AS report)

10. Neighbourhood Plan: Chair of Working Group

11. Local Forum Meetings:

12. Report by Cllrs. on meetings attended:

12

13. Report by District Cllr. Harvey & County Cllr.Batchelor (reports on website)

14. Any other business:

Signed:

The next meeting will be held on Monday 23rd March 2020 at 7.30, all are welcome to attend.